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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE
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	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 24, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 24, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.
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Health Benefits Consultant RFP – Questions
1. Why does the “Scope of Work” on page 22 jump from number 4 to 7? Am I missing items?

· This was a clerical error only.

· 7 should be 5.

2. Why is the active employee benefit contract expire on 12/17 and the retiree contracts expire on 12/31?  Normally we see most entities with the same contract dates.

· Effective dates on the contracts have been based on the pay periods for active employees and billing months for retirees.

· Health contracts for next year will need to be effective 12/18/2006 for actives and 1/1/2007 for retirees.

3. What is the employee and retiree enrollment counts in each of the medical and dental plans?

· See exhibit 1 and 2 below.
4. Is the Dental DPO Self Funded or fully insured?

· Both Dental options are fully insured.

5. Can you explain the Risk Sharing agreement with Blue Shield on page 5, question C?  Does this mean you are experience rated and if there is a surplus, you can establish a premium stabilization reserve?
· Handout provided at Vendor’s Conference will be scanned and sent in follow-up addendum.
6. Can you go over the timeline?  Will there be finalist interviews? When?

· At this point, there is no formal plan to have finalist interviews.

· However, depending on the responses and further questions, there may be a possibility of interviews.

7. Please clarify the section on page 18 titled "Participation" and provide examples of contracts where other members of the Central Valley Purchasing Group have participated in this type of co-op or piggyback arrangement?  Does this mean that the other participating counties would like to have all of our services for the same price?

· Placed in all bids as a standard.
· This has never been utilized for our Health Consultant contract.
8. It appears that your relationship with the Segal Company is based on an hourly fee.  Is this correct?  What is the current hourly rate you are paying?  What have the average number of hours work the past 3 years with Segal?

· The previous contract had estimated amounts by phase or each number on the scope of work to a contract maximum.

· The hourly rate was $180

9. Would the County entertain cost proposals at an agreed upon flat fee amount annually and not have to worry about hourly billing for project work?  This would allow for complete consulting to take place and not have the worry of the cost escalating. Would the County consider other options?
· The County requests proposals in the original format, however, would consider an alternative as long as all bidders submit in a consistent format.
· An addendum to follow shortly will define acceptable presentation of various scenarios of cost proposals.

10. Does your organization take part in the Medicare Part D Subsidy?

· No
11. Has the County considered a “cash in lieu of benefit” option?

· Yes, please see Scope of Work, page 21, number 3.

12. What do the codes on the employee populations mean (1,2,3,4)? 

1 = Employee Only

2 = Employee + Spouse

3 = Employee + Child(ren)

4 = Employee + Family

13. What are the current rates and coverage?

· Comparison Charts and rates are available on the internet (www.co.fresno.ca.us)

· Click on Departments, Personnel Services, Employee Benefits, Health 2006.

14. Is the contract with the consultant on a fiscal or calendar year? Will the maximum be adjusted if the scope of work can not be done within this cost range?

· The contract with the Health Consultant has generally been on a calendar year basis.

· The $80,000 maximum will only be revisited if necessary after reviewing proposals.

· $80,000 has been budgeted for this fiscal year.
15. Is the County looking for assistance with updating its SPD?

· Not at this time.
16. The Scope of Work on page 21 mentions only renewals with Blue Cross, Blue Shield and Kaiser. Is the County also interested in looking at the open market?

· Yes – the County would pursue what is in the best interest of its participants.

· If this requires alternative cost proposals, please provide options.
17. On Page 26, letter H, why does it reference outpatient mental health services?

· Please disregard as this was a clerical error.

· Strike “outpatient mental health services” and replace with “this service”.

18. How would you prioritize the Scope of Work?

· All of these items are priority to the County. However, major services required are:
1 = RFP/RFQ process as detailed in number 1.

2 = Preliminary recommendations as detailed in number3.

3 = Facilitate negotiations and contract execution with selected vendors as detailed in number 7 (or corrected should be number 5).

19. Does your current Vendor’s offer any Disease Management programs and if so, how successful have they been? Same question for Wellness Programs?

· Will send out in follow-up addendum.
20. What are the average hours spent by the current consultant the last three years?

· Will send out in follow-up addendum.
Exhibit 1 – Active Population Before & After Open Enrollment
	Health Insurance Enrollment - 12-18-05
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Plan
	1
	2
	3
	4
	Grand Total

	Blue Cross
	1066
	154
	66
	71
	1357

	Blue Shield
	1679
	503
	873
	663
	3718

	Kaiser - S
	6
	1
	3
	0
	10

	Kaiser - V
	977
	164
	356
	258
	1755

	Grand Total
	3729
	824
	1301
	996
	6840

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Health Insurance Enrollment - 12-19-05
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Plan
	1
	2
	3
	4
	Grand Total

	Blue Cross
	892
	136
	57
	68
	1153

	Blue Shield
	1879
	580
	1021
	666
	4146

	Kaiser - S
	6
	1
	3
	0
	10

	Kaiser - V
	850
	151
	335
	215
	1551

	Grand Total
	3628
	870
	1419
	953
	6860

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Health Insurance Enrollment - Percentage Change 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	Grand Total

	Blue Cross
	-16.50%
	-12.00%
	-9.10%
	-4.20%
	-41.80%

	Blue Shield
	11.90%
	15.30%
	17.00%
	0.05%
	44.25%

	Kaiser - S
	0.00%
	0.00%
	0.00%
	0.00%
	0.00%

	Kaiser - V
	-13.00%
	-8.00%
	-6.00%
	-16.50%
	-43.50%

	Grand Total
	-17.60%
	-4.70%
	1.90%
	-20.65%
	-41.05%


	1
	Employee Only

	2
	Employee + Spouse

	3
	Employee + Child(ren)

	4
	Employee + Family


Exhibit 2 – Retiree Population Before & After Open Enrollment
Before Open Enrollment (December 2005)
Early Retirees (Non-Medicare)

	
	Participants
	% of Total

	Blue Shield - HMO
	350
	59.02%

	Blue Cross - EPO
	124
	20.91%

	Kaiser - $15
	118
	19.90%

	Kaiser - $5
	1
	0.17%

	Out of Area
	0
	0.00%

	TOTAL
	593
	


Medicare Retirees

	
	Participants
	% of Total

	Blue Shield - HMO
	299
	27.33%

	Blue Cross - EPO
	309
	28.24%

	Kaiser - Senior Adv.
	428
	39.12%

	Kaiser - $5
	53
	4.84%

	Out of Area
	5
	0.46%

	TOTAL
	1094
	


Total Enrolled = 1,687

After Open Enrollment (January 2006)
Early Retirees (Non-Medicare)

	
	Participants
	% of Total

	Blue Shield - PPO
	395
	67.64%

	Blue Cross - EPO
	71
	12.16%

	Kaiser - $15
	116
	19.86%

	Kaiser - $5
	1
	0.17%

	Out of Area
	1
	0.17%

	TOTAL
	584
	



Medicare Retirees

	
	Participants
	% of Total

	Blue Shield - HMO
	273
	25.73%

	Blue Cross - EPO
	305
	28.75%

	Kaiser - Senior Adv.
	430
	40.53%

	Kaiser - $5
	48
	4.52%

	Out of Area
	5
	0.47%

	TOTAL
	1061
	


Total Enrolled = 1,645
Medicare Part D Participants = 34

	[image: image1.png]_Addendum — Exhibit 1
Pricing Process

Total Rate Process for 2005 and 2006

Category | 2005 Amount | 2006 Amounts Notes
per Member [All notes are 2 summary only. The
per Month provisions in the Addendum are
controlling ]
Adminisirative | S1491 2005 « Blue Shield of California is
Costs (includes Administrative | 100% at risk for actual costs
medical Cost+Blue | o Services not explicitly
‘management Shield trend, referenced in this Contract will
costs) but not to be provided for additional fees,
exceed $16.06 | as mutually agreed.
Target Costof | S169.81 TBD " Set for 2006 based on actual
Healthcare * claims history and Blue Shield
trend projections
Margin 5377 « For 2005, Margin is 2.0% of
TBD Total Rate
«  Same methodology to calculate
margin for 2006.
Total Rate §5188.49 TBD + Administrative Costs plus
Target Cost of Healtheare plus
Margin

* - The Target Cost of Healthcare excludes the projected cost of any claims in excess of the
individual stop loss pooling point and includes a pmpm pooling charge for individual stop loss
coverage. For contract year 2005,:

Pooling Point = 5150,000
Pooling Charge = $3.82 pmpm

[Co. of Fresno] Page$ 5126105





	[image: image2.png]Risk Share Corridors & Risk Share Amount*

Category | 2005 Amount | 2006 Amounts Notes
Per Member per [All notes are a summary only. The
Month ‘provisions in the Addendum arc
controlling ]
Target Cost 16981 TBD « Target Cost of Healthcare to be
of determined for 2006
Healtheare
Risk Share 518255 TBD « Up t07.5% above Target Cost
Corridor of Healthcare.
‘Maximum * Blue Shield of California is
100% at risk for Actual Cost of
Healthcare”" above the Risk
Share Corridor maximum
Risk Share S157.08 7.5% % below | = Blue Shield of California
Corridor Target Costof | receives 100% of the benefit for
Minimum Healthcare Actual Cost of Healtheare
below Risk Share Corridor
minimum
Risk Share | _Dollar amount TBD « If cost of care cxceeds Target
Amount | between S169.81 Cost of Healtheare,
and $182.55 Contractholder must pay the
(additional cost) absolute dollar amount greater
or the dollar than the Target Cost of
amount between Healtheare, but not to exceed
$157.08 and the Risk Share Corridor
$169.81 (reduced maximum.
cost) « If cost of care s less than the

Target Cost of Healthcare, Blue
Shield must pay Contractholder
the absolute dollar amount less
than the Target Cost of
Healtheare, but not to exceed
the Risk Share Corridor
minimum amount.

* The Target Cost of Health Care will be reconciled prior to completion of the Annual Funding
Settlement, as described in Section V. B of the Agreement. If there is any change in the Target

Cost of Health Care, the Risk Share Corridors will also be recalculated as 7.5% above and
below the revised Target Cost of Health Care.

** - The Actual Cost of Healthcare excludes the cost of any claims in excess of the individual

stop-loss pooling point and includes a pmpm pooling charge.

[Co. of Fresno]
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Reasons Unblending Health Rates

The Board of Supervisors agreed fo end the subsidy between non-Medicare/early (under
65) Retirees and Active employees which allows for both groups to be self supporting.

In other words, for insurance purposes, early retiree’s utiization and rates are now
calculated independent of the active employee uilzation and rates.

This decision was prompted by significant accounting requirements under Government
Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement 45.

GASB 45 required that the County report the subsidy of early Retiree health insurance rates.
s an “unfunded liabilty” for al retirees and future retirees.

The impact on the County's finances, borrowing and credit rating would have been severe.

Actions to Assist Early (Under 65) Retirees

To assist early Reirees in Blue Shield HMO with significant increases in health premiums,
the County, working with the Health Benefits Advisory Council found and recommended @
lower cost Blue Shield PPO plan that aiso included Prescription Drug coverage.

Although, there is still a rate increase for early Retirees who stay with this plan, the rates
‘are much less than they would have been with a Biue Shield HMO pian

Wonthly | 2005 2006 2006 Promium Wonthly Savings “Anmual Savings.
Costs | Premium | Premium

Biue | BS—No | Blue Shield PPO

shield | Change

HMO

PO OMO. PO owo PO ouo

Retroe | $366.42 | 9047 | S40523 | Sa8023 | 24177 | S26077 | 9290124 | 8312924
Only
Reliee s | 965415 | 1163 | 71772 | Se96.1Z | $44528 | $46680 | $534336 | 3560256
Spouse
Refiee + | $86160 | S1542 | S04510 | §92533 | 9660 | 304610 | $7,16260 | §11,341.20
Family

The Blue Shield PPO 1500 plan has a deductble of $1,500 for Retiree Only and $3,000 for Retiree + Spouse. If
you include the cost of ulfling the deductible to the premium cost, the plan is still generally less costly than the
HMO option would have been (max cost $4,500 individuzl vs. $8,000 famiy).

Annual Deductible Averaged Monthiy
Retireo Only 51,500 5125
Retiree + Spouse 53,000 5250

Exampls

Retiree + Family who chooses United Concordia.

Rate would have been $1,542 if we had stayed with an HMO option,
Retiree would pay an annual premium of $925.33.

Assuming full deductible is met (S3,000) it averages $250 per month.

Assuming the Retiree paid the 20% co-pay to a max of $9,000, it averages $500 per month.

Premium 5925.33
Deductible Max 0.00
Total = 1475,

Difference. 366,67
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Retiree Health Insurance - Plan Year 2006 - Fast Fact Sheet

Retiree Health Populations

Before Open Enrollment (December 2005

Medicare Retirees

Participants | % of Total Participants | % of Total
Blue Shield - HMO 350  50.02% Blue Shield - HMO 209 27.33%
Blue Cross - EPO 24| 2091% Blue Cross - EPO 300 | 2824%
Kaiser - $15 18] 19.90% Kaiser - Senior Adv. a8 3912%
Kaiser - $5 1 0.17% Kaiser - $5 53 484%
Out of Area [ 000% Out of Area 5 0.46%
TOTAL 593 TOTAL 1084
Total Enrolled = 1,687
After Open Enrollment (January 2006]
Early Retirees (Non-Medicare) Medicare Re
Participants | % of Total T Participants | % of Total
Biue Shield - PPO. 395 67.64% | | Blue Shield - HMO 273  2573%
Blue Cross - EPO 71| 12.16%| |Blue Cross-EPO 305 |  2875%
Kaiser - $15 16| 10.86% | | Kaiser - Senior Adv. 430 4053%
Kaiser - $5 1 0.17% ] | Kaiser-5 48 4.52%
Out of Area 1 017%] [OutofArea 5 047%
TOTAL 584 TOTAL 1061
Total Enrolled = 1,645
Medicare Part D Participants = 34
Rate Increase Averages 2003 — 2005
Early Retirees (Non-Medicare)
Year % Increase | Unblending ‘Subsidy
2004 1823% 10%
2005 22.57% 30% §200,000
2006 2521% 100%

Medicare Retirees

Year | % ncrease
2004 | 16.29%
2005 | 9.43%
2006 | 27.77%
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Total Number of Refirees 4,487
Reirees Participating in County Health Insurance 1,645
Percentage Participating in County Health Insurance 36.66%

Meaior Reasons for Retiree Rate Increases for 2006 Plan Year

1. Utilization

Early Reiree utiization (particularly prescription utiization) was running close to 7 times
that of active employees in the same category.

2. 100% Unblending of Under 65 Health Insurance Rates

The Board of Supervisors agreed to end the subsidy between non-Medicare/early (under
65) Retirees and Active employees which allows for both groups 10 be self supporting.

In other words, for insurance purposes, early retiree’s tiization and rates are now
calculated independent of the active employee utlization and rates.

This decision was prompted by significant accounting requirements under Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 45.

GASE 45 required that the County report the subsidy of early Retiree health insurance rates
s an “unfunded liabilty” for all retirees and future refirees.

The impact on the County's finances, borrowing and credit rating would have been severe.

3. Ending of subsidy from 2005 Plan Year

In 2005, both active and retree partcipants benefited from a subsidy that artifcially
decreased health insurance rates.

The subsidy was approximately $900,000. Of this amount, $200,000 went towards reducing
Retiree Health Insurance rates.

Other Considerations

The only requirement to paricipate in the County Health Plan is that a Retiree be recsiving an annuity check
from the Retirement system. Unlike many other County Health Pians, Fresno County allows Refirees to
enrolldisenroll in the County Health Plan at Open Enroliment. Most plans o not allow Retirees to partcipate
afte disenrolment, This arificially impacis uliization s Retirees who can' afford other coverage (and have
high utilzation) may return to the County plan.
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